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A CalluD LLLTING O THZ CITY COLIJISSION
1T OF LUFKIN, TsXAS, IELD ON AxRIL 8, 1946

On this, the 8th. day of april, 1946, A. D., the City Commission
of the Clty of Lufkin, Texas, comvened in a called session, in the

regular meeting place in said City, with the following members thereof

to=wit:
W. D. VWinston, dJr layor
. A, Gibbs Commissioner Ward 1
D. Li. Thrash Commissioner Ward 2
B, F, Milligan Commissioner Ward 3
L., C, lMartin Commissioner Ward 4
J. W, Lewls City Manager
Dorsie Hawkins City Secretary
C. &, Brazil City Attorney

being prescnt, wity none absent; tiaus, constituting a quorun, wuien

the following business was transacted:
/o L. C. liartin and J. M. Thrash were installed and took Oath of
Office for Comnissioner for the next two years.

{4, March bills in the amount of wh,R00.37, were examined and upon
motion of L. 4. Glbbs and seconded by B. F, killigan, were ordered
paid by unanimous vote.

Jo & Torm of deed for right of way of proposed highways was presented
for approval. Upon examination of the deed form, and O. K. by the
City Attorney, it was moved by B. F. Milligan and seconded by L. C.
Ifartin, that the form be adopted. The motion carried by unanimous vote.

4 An amendment to the Taxi Cab Ordinance was passed on first reading
on motion of E. A. Gibbs and seconded by B, F. Milligan and all members
voting yea.

# lr. Lewis reported that he had made an investigation on the drain-
age in the South part of Town in accordiance with a request from people
living outside the City Limits on Hurricane Creek, and that it was his
opinion that if the creek was straightened that it would rush the water
down the creek and would cause an overflow further out. He stated that
two breaks had been found in the sewer line in that vicinity and that
taey had been repaired,

s, The following subjects were discussed without official action being
taken: PTaving on Third street; Reserved Perking Space; Parking Meters;
Street Videning; and Curbs, Butane Gas Ordinance, Rat Ordinance and Cash-
ing of War Bonds,

1. A report on the progress of converting Jones Lake Park into a park
for tne colored was made by Mr. Lewls and official date for opening
was set Tor April 15, 1946.

©. Tae following <oning change applications were read: Lorris Davis
portion of "A"™ to "C"; Henry Thompson portion of "E" to "FY and Lirs
Rose lLioss portion of "B"™ to “F". It was moved by B. 7. Milligan and
seconded by D. k. Thrash that the applications be advertised Tor public
hearing and that tne date be set for April 16, 1946, at 3: P. M. The
mobion earried by unanimous vote,



No further business was presented,

7

rassed and approved this

so the meeting adjourned.
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